
From: Peppers, Nicki
To: "vernonu@americanconstco.com"; 
Subject: RE: RAM submittal for Distribution Manifold
Date: Thursday, February 10, 2011 3:50:40 PM
Attachments: C-8078 Working ROM.xlsx 

Perfect, thanks!
 
While you’re at it, could you send a RAM and certs for the telescoping arm bid items.

3.04.01

3.04.02

3.04.03

3.04.04

3.04.05

 
Attached is the RAM.
 

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 3:43 PM 
To: Peppers, Nicki 
Subject: RAM submittal for Distribution Manifold
 
Hi Nicki. 
 
Attached is the RAM form for the "distribution manifold".  We, American Construction, are the 
fabricator.  We assembled and built the manifold at our yard in Tacoma, WA. 
 
 
Vernon Uy 
American Construction Company, Inc. 
(425) 870-3217
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		Bid Item #		Planned Qty		Bid Item Description		Source		Doc Requirement		RAM #		QPL #		Accep Code		Requirements Met		Remarks		Spec. Ref.

		2.01				FURNISH CONFINED BUBBLE CURTAIN SYSTEM (TYPICAL)		Rainier Welding		Submittals per Special Provisions		9				7				RAM  sent 2/10/11		SP 98

		2.02				63" O.D. HDPE		Rainier Welding		Visual Acceptance per Const. Manual 9-1.4C		9				7				RAM  sent 2/10/11		PS 12

		2.03				COMPRESSOR		Doosan Infracore		Catalog Cut		8				7				RAM  sent 2/10/11		PS 8

		002.04.01				TELESCOPING ARM ASSEMBLY				'APPROVED FOR SHIPMENT' Tag/Stamp										Not required		PS 6

		002.04.02				TELESCOPING ARM GUIDE				Mfr. Cert. per Stnd. Spec. 1-06.3										Not required		PS 9

		002.04.03				TELESCOPING ARM				Mfr. Cert. per Stnd. Spec. 1-06.3										Not required		PS 6

		002.04.04				HINGE PLATE				Mfr. Cert. per Stnd. Spec. 1-06.3										Not required		PS 6

		002.04.05				ROLLER				Mfr. Cert. per Stnd. Spec. 1-06.3										Not required		PS 10

		2.05				PRIMARY FEED LINES		TIMCO, Inc.  Tacoma, WA		Project Engineer Acceptance Required		7				8		PE acceptance email received 2/7/11

		2.06				SECONDARY FEED LINES		TIMCO, Inc.  Tacoma, WA		Project Engineer Acceptance Required		7				8		PE acceptance email received 2/7/11

		2.07				DISTRIBUTION MANIFOLD				Project Engineer Acceptance Required

		2.08				GATE VALVE		TA-CHEN Industrial, Long Beach, CA		Certificate of Compliance per CM 9-1.4E		4				8		PE acceptance email received 2/7/11		RAM  sent 2/3/11		PS 8

		2.09				BALL VALVE		TA-CHEN Industrial, Long Beach, CA		Catalog Cut		5				7				RAM  sent 2/3/11		PS 8

		2.1				CHECK VALVE				Catalog Cut												PS 8

		2.11				FLOW METER		RCM Industries, Inc. Concord, CA		Catalog Cut		6				7				RAM  sent 2/3/11

		2.12				PRESSURE GAUGES		Ashcroft, Inc.  Stratford, CT		Catalog Cut		3				7				RAM  sent 2/3/11

		2.13				BUBBLE RINGS (2 1/2" SCG. 80 6061-T6 Aluminum Pipe)		Rainier Welding		Mfr. Cert. per Stnd. Spec. 1-06.3		9				7				RAM  sent 2/10/11		SP 99 & PS 6

		2.14				WIRE ROPE AND HARDWARE				Catalog Cut												PS 5

		2.15				STEEL PIPE SEATING RING		Rainier Welding		Contact WSDOT Fabrication prior to Field Welding		9				7				RAM  sent 2/10/11 // WSDOT Inspected R. Dow 2/4/11		PS 12

		2.16				3/8" STEEL PLATE		Rainier Welding		Contact WSDOT Fabrication prior to Field Welding		9				7				RAM  sent 2/10/11		PS 12

		2.17				WATER TIGHT REUSABLE CRATES				Visual Acceptance per Const. Manual 9-1.4C												SP 100

		3.01				FURNISH UNCONFINED BUBBLE CURTAIN SYSTEM		Rainier Welding		Same as Bid Item 002.01		10				7				RAM  sent 2/10/11

		3.02				63" O.D. HDPE				Visual Acceptance per Const. Manual 9-1.4C												PS 12

		3.03				COMPRESSOR				Catalog Cut		8				7				RAM  sent 2/10/11		PS 8

		3.04.01				TELESCOPING ARM ASSEMBLY				'APPROVED FOR SHIPMENT' Tag/Stamp								received appr. For ship. 2/9/10				PS 6

		3.04.02				TELESCOPING ARM GUIDE				Mfr. Cert. per Stnd. Spec. 1-06.3												PS 9

		3.04.03				TELESCOPING ARM				Mfr. Cert. per Stnd. Spec. 1-06.3												PS 6

		3.04.04				HINGE PLATE				Mfr. Cert. per Stnd. Spec. 1-06.3												PS 6

		3.04.05				ROLLER				Mfr. Cert. per Stnd. Spec. 1-06.3												PS 10

		3.05				PRIMARY FEED LINES		TIMCO, Inc.  Tacoma, WA		Project Engineer Acceptance Required		7				8		PE acceptance email received 2/7/11

		3.06				SECONDARY FEED LINES		TIMCO, Inc.  Tacoma, WA		Project Engineer Acceptance Required		7				8		PE acceptance email received 2/7/11

		3.07				DISTRIBUTION MANIFOLD				Project Engineer Acceptance Required

		3.08				GATE VALVE		TA-CHEN Industrial, Long Beach, CA		Certificate of Compliance per CM 9-1.4E		4				8		PE acceptance email received 2/7/11		RAM  sent 2/3/11		PS 8

		3.09				BALL VALVE		TA-CHEN Industrial, Long Beach, CA		Catalog Cut		5				7				RAM  sent 2/3/11		PS 8

		3.1				CHECK VALVE				Catalog Cut												PS 8

		3.11				FLOW METER		RCM Industries, Inc. Concord, CA		Catalog Cut		6				7				RAM  sent 2/3/11

		3.12				PRESSURE GAUGES		Ashcroft, Inc.  Stratford, CT		Catalog Cut		3				7				RAM  sent 2/3/11

		3.13				BUBBLE RINGS (2 1/2" SCG. 80 6061-T6 Aluminum Pipe)		Rainier Welding		Mfr. Cert. per Stnd. Spec. 1-06.3		10				7				RAM  sent 2/10/11		SP 99 & PS 6

		3.14				WIRE ROPE AND HARDWARE				Catalog Cut		10				7				need cat cut / RAM 2/10/11		PS 5

		3.15				STEEL PIPE SEATING RING				Contact WSDOT Fabrication prior to Field Welding										Not required		PS 12

		3.16				3/8" STEEL PLATE		Rainier Welding		Contact WSDOT Fabrication prior to Field Welding		10				7				WSDOT Inspected R. Dow 2/4/11		PS 12

		3.17				WATER TIGHT REUSABLE CRATES				Visual Acceptance per Const. Manual 9-1.4C												SP 100

		4.01				STEEL PIPE PILING		Jiangsu Yulong Steel Pipe Co. LTD,  China		Mfr.. Cert of Compliance. Certified Mill Test Reports		1				2		mill test report received, mfr cc				SP 100

		4.01.01				OPEN END CUTTING SHOE		Farwest Fabrication		Catalog Cut		2				2,3		catalog cut appoved 2/4/11
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